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! Monorable J, Lee Rankin 2 = 
{ General Counsel . tag FOS 
} - ka President's Commission TR 
: $c llay.. .l.Aveaue, Northeast - ( OFF 

-} > Washington, D.C, 20908 us sone en yiseestet gg 3 os BO 
7 . SO “gg He* : : a 

Voor Lee: ¢ @ 

; ; I nave received your letter of January 7, 1954, in which you 
, i-auire as i: fia for ipility of applying nucloar analytical techniques to 

ivcins relatins to tho Assassination of Presicent Kennedy. 
ve 

Oka © 
2.3 IDS= Leboratory is sat aca: :sinted with the analytical 

tochnique cr: ncwtrcn activation aucljsis. Threugh arrangoments worked 
cut with Er. Clirn T. Senaborsg, Chairman of the Atomic Energy Commission, 
work is avcady ia progress applying this technique to certain phases of the 
carrent lavestiz cation. 

‘Ne were advised that Br. Seaborg also has reporied the existence 
of this joint effort to Iionorable Earl Warren, Chairman of your Commissioa, . 

‘~~ - < by letter dated January 7, 1964. oe . Sooner oes 

Voar- office will be furtaer advised of the recuiis of these analyses 
when they hove been completed, 

   

  

   MAILED 1 Sincerely, 

ann. 10 1984 EL Edgar Hoover 
fake pamierel - yf fa . 

Sof ” 

pune 105-82555 | oP be ea ¥f 
. = aS . 

eee NOTE: See memo R. H. Jevons to Mr. Conrad dated 19/6: 64, 
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